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ROOF REPAIRS      BID #B23-02 
 

Mat-Su Borough School District || Purchasing Department || 690 Cope Industrial Way || Palmer, Alaska 99645 || P. 2 

ADDENDUM #2 
 
Information in this addendum takes precedence over original information. All other provisions of the 
document remain unchanged. 
 
Note to Bidders: Bidders are required to acknowledge all addenda on Appendix 1. 
 
The following additions, corrections and changes are hereby made to the above-referenced Invitation 
to Bid. 
 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
GENERAL QUESTIONS: 
1. Q:  Will permits be required for each building? 

 
A:  No, permits are not required for this project. 
 

2. Q:  Is there a snow melt system in any of the entry ways?   
 
A: No, there isn’t a snow melt system in the entry ways. 
  

3. Q:  Will a bid bond be required? 
 
A:  A bid bond is not required for this project.     
 

4. Q:  3500 Psi concrete mix acceptable for the sidewalks?  
 
A:  Yes, 3500 psi concrete is acceptable. 
 

5. Q:  Type XIV 40 Psi Below grade insulation acceptable? 
 

A:  Yes, type XIV 40 psi below grade insulation is acceptable. 
 

6. Q:  Are we able to get the as builds or blue prints from the original build? 
 
A:  Yes.  Appendix 11: As-Builts is attached.   
 

7. Q:  Shaw Elementary and Larson Elementary Admin Wing Roof Gutters. 
It was stated the existing metal roof panels are to be removed and then reinstalled. The 
existing panels are hemmed. Once we pull those panels, they are not able to be reused. If we 
are to replace the panels, can it be pushed till the spring of 2023? 
 
A:  The contractor is responsible for replacing any panels that cannot be reinstalled.  Yes, the 
work can be pushed to Spring 2023, but the August 31, 2023 project end date will not be 
extended.   

 
8. Q:  Slab Leak Repairs at all locations. 

Manufactures of the EPDM do not offer any warranty on the application being used. Is a 1 
year contractor warranty acceptable?   
 
A:  Yes, a one (1) year contractor warranty is acceptable.  
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